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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, May 07, 2010 1:50 PM

To: ‘Jeri Putney'

Subject: RE: Achievia Direct - Document #P01000073189

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business
days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Jeri Putney [mailto:Jeri@achieviadirect.com]
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 11:44 AM

To: corphelp WW’\"J\%
Cc: Matt Banker

Subject: Achievia Direct - Document #P61000073189

Dear Sir/Madam:
Please make the following changes to 2010 Profit Corporation Annual Report:

New Principal Place of Business as well as the new mailing address should be as follows:
1293 N. U.S. 1

Suite 1

Ormond Beach, FL 32174

(The change includes a 1 next to Suite instead of an !).

The second change is the address under the Officers and Directors:

Title: PD
Name: Banker, Matthew T.
Address 1293 N. U.S. 1

Suite 1

Ormond Beach, FL 32174
Title: VPD
Name: Koleilat, LaurenY

1293 N. U.S. 1

Suite 1

Ormond Beach, FL 32174

If you have any questions, please contact me (386)615-8708.
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Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

Jeri Putney
Achievia Direct, Inc.
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